
RADIO STATION WKBI 
BOX 466 -- ST. MARYS, PA. -- PHONE 2321 
BOX 195 -- RIDGWAY, PA. -- PHONE 24-345 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.P. D . +2 
Walndtport , Penna. 

Dear Kermit, 

This is in reply to your letter of October 17,1950 confirming your reception 

of our test broadcast at 2:45 am on this date. We are indeed appreciable for the fine 

report you gave us. 

Our transmitter is a Gates model bc250 and we run about 250 watts, 

the modulation monitor and the frequency monitor is also gates equipment. Our Xmitter 

is located on top of Knights hill approximately 1 mile from our studios in downtown 

Saint Marys. Our consloe is a modified Western Electric 230. We also have studios 

in Ridgway, Penna. and in Emporium , Penna. 

The musical selection you mentioned did not originate from our station. 

All members of the Engineering Staff are 19 years old and are recent 

graduates from technical Institutes. I am a graduate of Valparaiso technical Institute 

in Valparaiso nand the other two members of the staff are graduates of Williamsport 

Tech. 

I wish to thank you once again for your splendid report and your 

interest in radio . 

Res ectfully yours; 

Gerald dint 
Chief Engineer WKBI 


